Clarifications No: 2 to the Tender Dossier
	Contract Title:
	Supply of Equipment for Renewable Energy and Energy Efficiency Support for the Municipalities

	Publication Reference:
	EuropeAid/139703/IH/SUP/TR

	Location:
	Turkey 


Further to the requests received from the tenderers, the following clarifications are provided:

	Question No

	Document Name

	Related Section and title (If applicable)

	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)


		Contract Notice

	Article 8

	-


	Question/Clarification Request

	Is it possible to use a Turkish origin PV Panel although has a total amount of over 100.000 EURO and meets all the specifications specified in the technical specification? If it is not possible to use Turkish origin PV Panel, will you meet the Surveillance Certificate VAT, which will be generated by the importation of the panel from abroad or does the tax that will be generated due to the Surveillance Certificate fall among the taxes that the institution is exempt from?

	Answer

	Please note that EUR 100.000 threshold is considered for the whole lot, not for a single item. As applicable instrument for this project is IPA II, items originated from Turkey are acceptable. Rest of the eligible countries can be accessed from the Annex a2a of PRAG. For exemption from VAT and other taxes please refer to Annex V to the Tender Dossier: Taxes and Customs Arrangements.


	

	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Contract Notice

Article 16.1

-

Question/Clarification Request

We want to give offer to lot 1-2-3-4-5 at same time. If we attend more than one lot do we need a total average annual turnover or do we need average annual turnover one by one?

For example if we have 1 000 000 EURO average annual turnover Is it possible to attend all lots?

Answer

As explained in the Article 16 of the Contract Notice “In case a tenderer applies to multiple lots, the tenderer should meet for economic and financial capacity criterion, the cumulative amount of the average annual turnover required for the relative lots.”.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Contract Notice

Article 16.2

-

Question/Clarification Request

Our company consists of one parent company and 16 subsidiary companies. Parent company owns 100% shares of all subsidiary companies. We are planning to apply this tender with our parent company. However, our parent company has not registered 5 employees, but subsidiary companies has almost 300 employees. 

We would like to learn whether presenting sub company’s employees would be sufficient to fulfill eligibility requirement.
Answer

Please note that the evaluation of the offers is at the discretion of Evaluation Committee and the Contracting Authority cannot give its prior opinion on the matter. Please also refer to Article 16 of the Contract Notice (Capacity-providing entities).


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Contract Notice
Article 16.3
-

Question/Clarification Request

Pursuant to the 16.3. article of Turkey-Ankara: IPA - Supply of Equipment for Renewable Energy and Energy Efficiency Support for the Municipalities 2018/S 236-538653 Supply Contract Notice delivering supplies in the field of water pumps under contracts with a cumulative budget of at least 1 250 000 EUR within the last 3 years from the submission deadline is required for satisfying technical capacity criteria of the tenderer.

We hereby, with the help of this letter want to avoid any misunderstanding arising from the meaning and scope of the expression of "the field of water pumps". Would you please confirm that the expression of the field of water pumps covers water pumps and related equipment thereof (e.g. electromechanical works such as manufacturing, procurement, installation and commissioning of mechanical and electrical equipment including pumps, motors, valves and electrical equipment used in pump station)? Hence sales invoice of water pumps are not only specific record within the scope of the field of water pumps, as work completion certificate for water pump-motor-valve-electrical automation equipment and panels shall be included in the field of water pumps. 
Answer

Please note that the evaluation of the offers is at the discretion of Evaluation Committee and the Contracting Authority cannot give its prior opinion on the matter. Also note that the number of references to be provided must not exceed 15 for the entire tender as stated in the Tender submission form.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Contract Notice

Article 16.3

-

Question/Clarification Request

How will you require reference letter? For example if we have 1 000 000 EURO reference letter (works completion certificate), is it possible to attend all lots? Will you require reference as total or one by one?

Answer

A reference might be taken into consideration for more than one lot. Cumulative value will not be sought for the technical capacity criteria.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Contract Notice

Article 16.3

-

Question/Clarification Request

If we would like to use contract and invoices as reference letter (works completion certificate) what do you require for it? Is it enough to give original contract and invoices?

Answer

Please note that no documentary evidence regarding the selection criteria is required at the submission stage. However, the Evaluation Committee might require these documents during the evaluation. Successful tenderers will be required to submit documentary evidence.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Instructions to Tenderers

Article 3.1

-

Question/Clarification Request

Could you please explain the following statement which is defined in the “instructions to tenderers” document in item 3.1.

3.1. “Participation is open to all natural persons who are nationals of and legal persons (participating either individually or in a grouping – consortium – of tenderers) which are effectively established in a  Member State of the European Union or in a eligible country or territory  as defined under the Regulation (EU) No 236/2014 establishing common rules and procedures for the implementation of the Union's instruments for external action (CIR) for the applicable instrument under which the contract is financed (see also heading 22 of the contract notice).”
Answer

Applicable instrument for this project is IPA II. The eligible countries can be accessed from the Annex a2a of PRAG.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Instructions to Tenderers

Article 7

-

Question/Clarification Request

What is the offer type? Is it possible to give offer one by one for each lot or do we have to give one offer for all lots?

Answer

According to the Article 7 of the Instructions to Tenderers, “The tenderer may submit a tender for one lot, several or all of the lots.”.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Instructions to Tenderers
Article 9
-

Question/Clarification Request

Will the work completion documents and annual turnover documents be in English?
Answer

Please note that no documentary evidence regarding the selection criteria is required at the submission stage. However, the Evaluation Committee might require these documents during the evaluation. Successful tenderers will be required to submit documentary evidence which needs to be translated into English.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Instructions to Tenderers

Article 11 – Part 3

-

Question/Clarification Request

If the bank's request to amend the tender guarantee form, do they have the right to make some addings?
Answer

Please note that the tender guarantee form needs to be drawn in line with the template provided within the Tender Dossier.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Instructions to Tenderers

Article 14

For lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5

Question/Clarification Request

We kindly request the contracting authority to organize site visits.

Answer

No site visits are envisioned for lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5. However, the site locations of lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 were provided with the Clarifications No: 1 to the Tender Dossier and Changes No:1 to the Tender Dossier as .kml files.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Special Conditions for Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7 and 8

Article 8

-

Question/Clarification Request

Is there a VAT exemption in these projects?
Answer

For exemption from VAT and other taxes please refer to Annex V to the Tender Dossier: Taxes and Customs Arrangements.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Special Conditions for Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5
Articles 24 and 25
-

Question/Clarification Request

Where the tests shall be carried out? Production facilities / powerplant site / independent laboratory?
Answer

Test procedures and plan including the place of test will be submitted by the Contractor as per Article 7 of the Special Conditions and are subject to the approval of the Beneficiary during the implementation. Please also refer to the Changes to the Tender Dossier No: 3.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Special Conditions for Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5

Articles 24 and 25

-

Question/Clarification Request

Are there any materials other than panels and inverters required to be tested?
Answer

As stated in Article 24.2 of Special Conditions, solar panels, inverters and related components with these items before delivery and installation procedures shall be selected by the Beneficiary. Moreover, test procedures and plan are subject to the approval of the Beneficiary during the implementation in line with the Article 7 of the Special Conditions.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Special Conditions for Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5

Articles 24 and 25

-

Question/Clarification Request

We would like to emphasize that testing of inverters does not common practise. We recommend its removal from the scope.
Answer

Articles 24 and 25 of the Special Conditions were drawn in line with the needs of the Beneficiary. Therefore, referred specification remains unchanged. Also note that test procedures and plan are subject to the approval of the Beneficiary during the implementation in line with the Article 7 of the Special Conditions.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Special Conditions for Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5

Articles 24 and 25

-

Question/Clarification Request

How many samples are required for testing and which tests are required to be carried out?
Answer

Required number of samples will be determined during the implementation. Also note that test procedures and plan are subject to the approval of the Beneficiary during the implementation in line with the Article 7 of the Special Conditions.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Special Conditions for Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5

Articles 26

-

Question/Clarification Request

Will there be monthly progress payments?
Answer

General principles for payments are explained in Articles 26 of the Special Conditions and General Conditions. 40% of the contract value will be paid to the successful tenderer as pre-financing, if the contractor requires. The rest of the payment will be made following the provisional acceptance of the supplies.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Special Conditions for Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7 and 8
Article 26
-

Question/Clarification Request

Is it possible contractor not ask for pre-financing, so not submitting pre-financing guarantee,  and receiving 100% of contract value with the request for provisional acceptance of the supplies, while still providing 10% performance guarantee?
Answer

Pre-financing is not mandatory. If the contractor requires pre-financing, the procedure is explained in Article 26 of the Special Conditions. 


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Special Conditions for Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5

Articles 32

-

Question/Clarification Request

As far as we got, the scope of warranty is as follows. Please confirm.

Operation applications - out of the scope

Preventive and periodic maintenance services-out of the scope

Recovery of errors and faults reported to the contractor – within the scope
Answer

Warranty obligations are explained in the Article 32 of the Special Conditions and Annex V to the Tender Dossier: Warranty Obligations Form. The Contractor is bound with the article stipulated in these documents.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Special Conditions for Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5

Articles 32

-

Question/Clarification Request

At the end of 1-year warranty period, all of the responsibilities of maintenance / repair, etc., (except for the manufacturer's warranty on the installed products) are completed. Please confirm.
Answer

It is confirmed that warranty obligations are valid for 1 year (other than the commercial warranty). Warranty obligations are explained in the Article 32 of the Special Conditions and Annex V to the Tender Dossier: Warranty Obligations Form. The Contractor is bound with the article stipulated in these documents as well as the commercial warranty.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Special Conditions for Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5

Articles 32

-

Question/Clarification Request

The availability of spare parts at the site or in any other place is not under responsibility of the contractor. Please confirm.
Answer

Warranty obligations are explained in the Article 32 of the Special Conditions and Annex V to the Tender Dossier: Warranty Obligations Form. The Contractor is bound with the article stipulated in these documents. Please also be informed that the clause (h) of the same article “Genuine accessories and spare parts must be available for a minimum of 5 (five) years after the final acceptance” is correlated with the product itself.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Special Conditions for Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5

Articles 32

-

Question/Clarification Request

No performance / production warranty are requested by the contractor. Please confirm.
Answer

There are two types of warranty for which the contractor is bound to oblige:
· Commercial warranty: The warranty the manufacturer provides for a defined period guaranteeing that the supply will be free from structural defects due to substandard material or workmanship, under conditions of normal commercial use and service. The commercial warranty should not be confused with - and might go beyond - the warranty period of the contract (SUP).
· Warranty obligations in line with the Article 32 of the Special Conditions and Annex V to the Tender Dossier: Warranty Obligations Form: The warranty of the contractor that the supplies are new, unused, without defects, of the most recent models and incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials. This warranty must remain valid for a maximum of 1 year after provisional acceptance. See Article 32 of the general conditions (SUP).



	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5
-

Question/Clarification Request

All works for site leveling and construction infrastructure at the site are under the contractor’s responsibility. Topographic maps should be obtained and site visits should be performed to prepare the proposal. How can we organize it?
Answer

No site visits are envisioned for lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5. However, the site locations of lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 were provided with the Clarifications No: 1 to the Tender Dossier and Changes No:1 to the Tender Dossier as .kml files.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5
-

Question/Clarification Request

Is there any structure like monitoring / security / office building, requested on site? What are their specifications?
Answer

If a need for new building at the SPP sites arises, it will not be established by the Contractor. Specifications of the existing buildings are unrelated with this tender.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5
-

Question/Clarification Request

Is there an investment incentive certificate?
Answer

No, there is not an investment incentive certificate for solar power plants. 

For exemption from VAT and other taxes please refer to Annex V to the Tender Dossier: Taxes and Customs Arrangements.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5

-

Question/Clarification Request

Kindly advise whether the cable connection from the transformer to the grid (energy transmission line) is the responsibility of the contractor or not.
Answer

All of the equipment in the Electrical Single Line Diagram (Appendices 1.2, 2.2, 3.2, 4.2, 5.2) will be the responsibility of the contractor. As cable connection from the transformer to the grid is not shown in these appendices, it is not within the scope of this tender.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5
-

Question/Clarification Request

Do we have to completely comply with the project in the single-line diagrams for Lot1-5, or could we do our own design by revising TEDAS project files if being awarded?
Answer

The contractor may revise and seek approval the TEDAS Project files so long as the specifications and quantities in the Tender dossier remain intact.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5
Obligatory Legislation
Question/Clarification Request

In the Project drawings, there are contradictions between the specifications and the projects. All of the projects will be re-drawn by us and re-approved by TEDAŞ in accordance with the specifications. Which permits are requested for the construction of powerplants?
Answer

The related TEDAŞ approved files and drawings (Appendices 1.1, 1.2 and 1.3 to the Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer, hereafter referred as Appendices) can be accessed within Tender Dossier. These files are provided to give a brief outline of the project. Tenderers are advised to refer to this project where necessary for reference. These technical specifications are drafted in accordance with these files. However, the tenderers are not obliged to submit the same brands/models of these TEDAŞ files. Following the commencement of the contract, the contractor will revise the required documentation including the drawings for the approval of TEDAS for the amendments to the project considering its technical offer.  All necessary permissions have been gathered by the municipalities and contractor is only responsible for the construction, procurement and installation of the  SPPs.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5
1.2, 2.2, 3.2, 4.2, 5.2
Question/Clarification Request

Instead of using many small string inverters (that would be more costly) we can use sting boxes to collect the DC current and use one big centralized Inverters. Our solution will be containerized (we will put all of our products in a single container). As a matter of fact, we have installed such solution in Turkey and we have designed a special solution for the Turkish market (knowing that it is allowed to inject power less than 1MW without licence).
Answer

According to the needs of the Beneficiary, string inverters are required. Please also refer to the Changes to the Tender Dossier No: 3.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5
1.2.2, 2.2.2, 3.2.2, 4.2.2, 5.2.2
Question/Clarification Request

Spare inverter is mentioned in 1.2.2-Technical offer. We'd appreciate if we could get information about this part. We could not find an instruction about the spare panel.
Answer

Only one inverter for each SPPs, not the solar panels, will be supplied as spare equipment for sudden failures.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5
1.2.2, 1.2.13, 2.2.2, 2.2.13, 3.2.2, 3.2.13, 4.2.2, 4.2.13, 5.2.2, 5.2.13
Question/Clarification Request

The inverter power and quantities specified in 1.2.2- Inverter section are different for each Project and some projects are in conflict with 1.2.13. It should be changed according to new projects which will be drawn according to 1.2.13.
Answer

Please refer to the Changes to the Tender Dossier No: 3. 


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lot 2

2.1.2

Question/Clarification Request

In the “Annex II + III: technical Specifications + technical Offer” file, the minimum installed power for lot2 is defined as 926,64 kWp and the installed power is written as 800,2 kWp in the single line diagram. In addition, it is required to limit the AC output power to 999 kWe in the technical specification file. We think that 999kWe limited power is not related to this scenario. Could you please clarify which value should we consider?
Answer

The installed power for Lot 2 shall be 800.2 kWp. Please also refer to the Changes to the Tender Dossier No: 3.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lot 2

2.2.2, 2.2.13

Question/Clarification Request

There is an inconsistency between items 2.2.2 and 2.2.13.

30kW=30000VA. 

Following is the universal conversion formula: S(VA) =  1000 × P(kW) / PF

In order to avoid inconsistency, we kindly request The Contracting Authority to change the specificationsas

Either;

2.2.2 “The design of SPP shall have 18 string inverters (1 as a substitute in case of sudden failure) in 60 kW power.”

Or;

As “Rated output shall be minimum 30000 VA.”
Answer

Please refer to the Changes to the Tender Dossier No: 3.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5

1.2, 2.2, 3.2, 4.2, 5.2

Question/Clarification Request

The minimum rated output power for the inverter specified in “ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer”  file does not correspond to the specified inverter power in the single-line diagrams for Lot2, Lot4 and Lot5.

As an example; In the single line diagram of Lot2 the inverter rated power is specified as 30kWe but in the “technical Specifications” file its written that the nominal output power should be minimum 60000 VA. Also in the single line diagrams of Lot4 and Lot5 the inverter rated power is specified as 40kWe and 50kWe but in in the “technical Specifications” file its written that the nominal output power should be minimum 60000 VA. In this case should we consider the technical values in the “technical specification” documents or single line diagram?
Answer

Please refer to the Changes to the Tender Dossier No: 3.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lot 4

4.1.2

Question/Clarification Request

In the “ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer” file the minimum installed power for Lot 4 is defined as 1.188kWp, and the installed power is written as 1.045,44kWp in the single line diagram. Could you please clarify which value should we consider?
Answer

The installed power for Lot 4 shall be 1045.44 kWp. Please also refer to the Changes to the Tender Dossier No: 3.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lot 4

4.2.2, 4.2.13

Question/Clarification Request

There is an inconsistency between items 4.2.2 and 4.2.13.

40kW=40000VA. 

Following is the universal conversion formula: S(VA) =  1000 × P(kW) / PF

In order to avoid inconsistency, we kindly request The Contracting Authority to change the specifications as

2.2.2 “The design of SPP shall have 18 string inverters (1 as a substitute in case of sudden failure) in 60 kW power.”

Kindly be advised that new generation inverters do not include 40 kW power range. No inverter manufacturer from the eligible origin manufactures 40kW inverter. New generation inverters are manufactured as 30kW, 50kW,60kW 100kW power.
Answer

Please refer to the Changes to the Tender Dossier No: 3.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lot 5

5.2.2, 5.2.13

Question/Clarification Request

There is an inconsistency between items 5.2.2 and 5.2.13.

50kW=50000VA. 

Following is the universal conversion formula: S(VA) =  1000 × P(kW) / PF

In order to avoid inconsistency, we kindly request The Contracting Authority to change the specifications as

Either;

2.2.2 “The design of SPP shall have 18 string inverters (1 as a substitute in case of sudden failure) in 60 kW power.”

Or;

As “Rated output shall be minimum 50000 VA.”
Answer

Please refer to the Changes to the Tender Dossier No: 3.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lot 2

2.2.2

Question/Clarification Request

Solar inverter technology is changing rapidly and hence the power levels of those components tend to increase to higher values in the market that brings extra cost advantages not only from the inverter point of view but also from the BoS costs. Hence, we kindly recommend not specifying fixed power level inverters in the specification files. Better approach would be to give a boundry of the solar inverter power and let the bidders can chose their own compatiable solutions. We kindly recommend to specify that limit between 50- 120 KW.

Answer

Please refer to the Changes to the Tender Dossier No: 3.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lot 4

4.2.2

Question/Clarification Request

Solar inverter technology is changing rapidly and hence the power levels of those components tend to increase to higher values in the market that brings extra cost advantages not only from the inverter point of view but also from the BoS costs. Hence, we kindly recommend not specifying fixed power level inverters in the specification files. Better approach would be to give a boundry of the solar inverter power and let the EPC companies chose their own compatiable solutions. Our suggestion would be to specify that limit between 50- 120 KW.

And also according to our researches there is not any manufacturing for 40 kw inverter. So we kindly request to change this item.

Answer

Please refer to the Changes to the Tender Dossier No: 3.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lot 2

2.2.13

Question/Clarification Request

Since the rated output shall be related to inverter power, For example if inverter power is 50 KW rated output shall be 50000 VA, We kindly request to remove 2.2.13 sub-clause.

Answer

It is removed. Please refer to the Changes to the Tender Dossier No: 3.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lot 4

4.2.13

Question/Clarification Request

Since the rated output shall be related to inverter power, For example if inverter power is 50 KW rated output shall be 50000 VA, We kindly request to remove 4.2.13 sub-clause.

Answer

It is removed. Please refer to the Changes to the Tender Dossier No: 3.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lot 5

5.2.13

Question/Clarification Request

Since the rated output shall be related to inverter power, For example if inverter power is 50 KW rated output shall be 50000 VA, We kindly request to revise this item as 50000 VA instead of 60000 VA.

Answer

Please refer to the Changes to the Tender Dossier No: 3.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5

1.3, 2.3, 3.3, 4.3, 5.3

Question/Clarification Request

It must be clarified which method (Piling and/or concreting) to be applied for the the mounting frame.
Answer

Appendices 1.3, 2.3, 3.3, 4.3 and 5.3 provide information the method to be applied to the mounting frame in the approved TEDAŞ file as additional information. Tenderers are not obliged to use the same methods used in these TEDAŞ files. Following the commencement of the contract, the contractor will revise the required documentation for the approval of the amendments to the project considering its technical offer.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5

1.4.1.1, 2.4.1.1, 3.4.1.1, 4.4.1.1, 5.4.1.1

Question/Clarification Request

It is understood that circuit breakers are defined as “breakers of AC boards” in 1.4.11 -Remote Controlled Breaker section, are only the circuit breaker in the high voltage section of the substation. There will be no remote controlled equipment in the low voltage section. Please confirm.
Answer

Although there is no item 1.4.11 as per question, all the necessary remote controlled equipments that are required by the distribution system operator (EDAŞ) of the SPP needs to be installed by the Contractor.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5

1.4.2.6, 2.4.2.6, 3.4.2.6, 4.4.2.6, 5.4.2.6

Question/Clarification Request

Where will be the center mentioned in 1.4.2.6-SCADA and Monitoring Center section to be established? Power plant site / investor head office / independent new area?
Answer

The centre will be provided by the Beneficiary. It is envisioned that these centres will be at the SPP sites. 


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5

1.4.2.7, 2.4.2.7, 3.4.2.7, 4.4.2.7, 5.4.2.7

Question/Clarification Request

Are the 

a. one computer and 

b. one screen 

as described in 1.4.2.7 sufficient?
Answer

It can be one or more according to the needs of the system of the SPP. 1.4.2.7 only describes the minimum specifications of the PC(s).


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lot 1
1.5.3

Question/Clarification Request

According to our research pv1-F type solar cable standard was expired so we kindly request the contracting authority to either remove or change this item in the technical specifications to be read as follows:

H1Z2Z2-K, certified according to EN 50618

Answer

Cables to be used for panel connections shall be solar cables certified according to EN 50618 specially manufactured to be used at PV energy systems. Please also refer to the Changes to the Tender Dossier No: 3.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lot 2

2.5.3

Question/Clarification Request

According to our research pv1-F type solar cable standard was expired so we kindly request the contracting authority to either remove or change this item in the technical specifications to be read as follows:

H1Z2Z2-K, certified according to EN 50618

Answer

Cables to be used for panel connections shall be solar cables certified according to EN 50618 specially manufactured to be used at PV energy systems. Please also refer to the Changes to the Tender Dossier No: 3.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lot 3

3.5.3

Question/Clarification Request

According to our research pv1-F type solar cable standard was expired so we kindly request the contracting authority to either remove or change this item in the technical specifications to be read as follows:

H1Z2Z2-K, certified according to EN 50618

Answer

Cables to be used for panel connections shall be solar cables certified according to EN 50618 specially manufactured to be used at PV energy systems. Please also refer to the Changes to the Tender Dossier No: 3.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lot 4

4.5.3

Question/Clarification Request

According to our research pv1-F type solar cable standard was expired so we kindly request the contracting authority to either remove or change this item in the technical specifications to be read as follows:

H1Z2Z2-K, certified according to EN 50618

Answer

Cables to be used for panel connections shall be solar cables certified according to EN 50618 specially manufactured to be used at PV energy systems. Please also refer to the Changes to the Tender Dossier No: 3.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lot 5

5.5.3

Question/Clarification Request

According to our research pv1-F type solar cable standard was expired so we kindly request the contracting authority to either remove or change this item in the technical specifications to be read as follows:

H1Z2Z2-K, certified according to EN 50618

Answer

Cables to be used for panel connections shall be solar cables certified according to EN 50618 specially manufactured to be used at PV energy systems. Please also refer to the Changes to the Tender Dossier No: 3.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5

1.6.1, 2.6.1, 3.6.1, 4.6.1, 5.6.1

Question/Clarification Request

We suggest that, 1.6.1. Active Lightning Protection section should be removed. The specification describe as comprehensive protection system with surgearrester. Surgearrester protection is sufficient.
Answer

Please refer to the Changes to the Tender Dossier No: 3.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5

1.7.7, 2.7.7, 3.7.7, 4.7.7, 5.7.7

Question/Clarification Request

The 4-pole Residual Current Device requested in 1.7.7 section should be removed from the specification. This device should not be used as it is to be drawn on the principle of TN earth system as described in 1.6.7.
Answer

Please refer to the Changes to the Tender Dossier No: 3 regarding 1.6.7, 2.6.7, 3.6.7, 4.6.7 and 5.6.7. However for 1.7.7, specification remains unchanged according to the needs of the Beneficiary.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5

1.8.1.1, 2.8.1.1, 3.8.1.1, 4.8.1.1, 5.8.1.1

Question/Clarification Request

What are the CCTV details described in 1.8.1.1- Security Camera System section? It is understood that the interior of the powerplant are requested to be monitored in a way that there are no dead spots. A correction may be required.
Answer

Yes. The interior of the SPPs shall be monitored in a way that there are no dead spots. Referred specification remains unchanged according to the needs of the Beneficiary.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5

Appendices 1.1, 2.1, 3.1, 4.1, 5.1

Question/Clarification Request

We kindly request the contracting authority to provide us the ground survey reports.

Answer

Ground survey report will only be provided to the successful tenderers. For ground properties of the site, the tenderers can review Appendices 1.1, 2.1, 3.1, 4.1 and 5.1.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5
Appendices 1.2, 2.2, 3.2, 4.2, 5.2
Question/Clarification Request

Call letters and energy transmission line projects are required to ensure high-voltage systems and equipment. Are the duties, after the distribution center (energy transmission line, Access to the point of connection, if necessary, revision in the existing system etc.) under the responsibility of contractor?
Answer

As the duties, after the distribution centre (energy transmission line, Access to the point of connection, if necessary, revision in the existing system etc.) are in the “out of approval” part of the Appendices 1.2, 2.2, 3.2, 4.2, 5.2, they are not under the responsibility of the Contractor.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5

Appendices 1.2, 2.2, 3.2, 4.2, 5.2

Question/Clarification Request

In the single line diagrams shall the part of defined as “out of approval” be included in our offer or is it already existing?  For example in Hatay Project the transformer and the MV cubicles are defined as “out of approval” but it is defined in the section to be filled in the “technical specificatons+offer” file.
Answer

The parts defined as “out of approval” already exist. The contractor will not be responsible to provide these equipment. Please also refer to the Changes to the Tender Dossier No: 3.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5

Appendices 1.2, 2.2, 3.2, 4.2, 5.2

Question/Clarification Request

In the Appendices related to the Electrical Single Line Schematics, there is a part which is stated as “Not approved part”. We kindly ask you to provide us more information about it and clarify whether it is the contractor’s responsibility to to supply the items specified in these parts or not?

Answer

All of the equipment that are approved in the Electrical Single Line Diagram (ESLD) will be the responsibility of the contractor. The “Not approved part” already exists at the plant site and is not under the responsibility of the Contractor.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5

Appendices 1.3, 2.3, 3.3, 4.3, 5.3

Question/Clarification Request

Due to the lack of details about wire fence in technical specification, We kindly request the contracting authority to provide us more details about wire fence.

Answer

Sufficient information regarding wire fence was provided in the appendices of the tender dossier. Tenderers need to oblige only these requirements.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lot 8
8.3.1
Question/Clarification Request

Taking into consideration the required passenger capacity, the electric busses shorter than 12 m cannot be sufficient. In fact, longer vehicle will provide more inner space, hence more comfortable journey for the passengers. Kindly change the specification as “The overall length of the vehicle shall minimum 12,000 mm”. If this item is not changed, the only electric bus local manufacturer in Turkey cannot place an offer to this tender.
Answer

Referred specification remains unchanged according to the needs of the Beneficiary.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lot 8

8.4.2

Question/Clarification Request

The torque of the engine is a valid information for electric busses. It is valid for diesel/petrol engines which have gear boxes. Due to its technology, electric engines provide torque on the axles by reducers. We believe that there is a definition error in the Technical Specification.  We kindly request The Contracting Authority to change the specification as follows:  “Torque of the vehicle shall be minimum 1000 Nm.” Please be also advised that to correspond the speed requirement, 1000Nm torque per axle is too low. It should be around 20.000Nm.
Answer

Please refer to the Changes to the Tender Dossier No: 3.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lot 8

8.10.1

Question/Clarification Request

This requirement strictly limits the competition. Our electric Bus has 220kWh installed battery and it satisfies all performance requirements ( max. consumption 1.2kW/h , 250km range etc.).

Kindly be advised that the only local manufacturer of electric busses will not be able to provide offer for this tender if the specification remains as is. We kindly request the Contracting Authority to change the specification as follows: “Installed capacity of the battery shall be minimum 220 kWh.”
Answer

Referred specification remains unchanged according to the needs of the Beneficiary.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lot 8

8.13.6

Question/Clarification Request

The selection of the type of the compressor ( air or water cooled) should be left to the manufacturer of the electric bus. If the manufacturer, after long research and development process ensures the safety and reliability of the systems by using air cooled compressor, then , the reliability and safety of the systems should be accepted. Kindly be advised that the water cooled compressor, due to weight, complexity, high pressure out puts are not suitable for electric busses. Our electric bus utilizes air cooled compressor for provision of pressurized air to the brakes, to suspension system. For the doors, electric control is used.

Our electric bus has passed all safety and reliability tests and certifications in line with Turkish and EU regulations and standards. No standard requires water cooled compressor.

We kindly request the Contracting Authority to change the specification as follows: “ …. Air compressor shall be mounted to all buses as air or water-cooled, single type and single model.”
Answer

Please refer to the Changes to the Tender Dossier No: 3.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lot 8

8.13.12
Question/Clarification Request

The manufacturer does not recommend automatic activation of the fire extinguisher. Once the fire extinguisher is activated, it discharges the total volume of gas stored inside to the fire place. If a heat sensor malfunctions due to any cause ( battery/cable connections etc. which can occur due to vehicle’s travelling on uneven surfaces, non proper asphalt etc.) the system would discharge all gas  with very high pressure to the area. This may potentially lead all systems become irreversibly broken, damaged, the vehicle would become unusable. The electric vehicles, due to their nature, technology do not create heat.

They do not have flammable fluids/fuels etc.

We think that, for the benefit of the beneficiary, the sensors should be installed, the alarm system should be functioning but the extinguishing should be done manually.
Answer

Referred specification remains unchanged according to the needs of the Beneficiary.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Lot 8

8.14.11
Question/Clarification Request

Our charging units are delivered inside special shelters that ensure IP65 protection. Is this acceptable?
Answer

The item is self-explanatory. No further explanation will be made.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Annex IV: Budget breakdown
-

-

Question/Clarification Request

Is there any material listed for price breakdown in ANNEX IV for the Supply of Equipment for Renewable Energy and Energy Efficiency Support for the Municipalities Lots (1-5) or can we make a price breakdown as we like?
Answer

Tenderers are not required to provide further breakdown than what is asked in the Annex IV of the Tender Dossier: Budget breakdown. However, tenderers need to provide Brand Name, Model Name (incl. offered package/configuration), Origin information for the items provided in the Statement for the Offered Products document.


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Tender Form for a Supply Contract
7 - (4)
-

Question/Clarification Request

How will you evaluate the discount rate which we have to define the “tender form for a supply Contract” file ? Will the final price be decisive or the discount rate?
Answer

Conditions for discount are explained in the Article 7-(4) of the Tender Form for a Supply Contract. Successful tenderer will be awarded the contract for the discounted amount that it declared in its tender form. 


	Question No

Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

Tender Form for a Supply Contract
Declaration on honour on exclusion criteria and selection criteria
I-1-b
Question/Clarification Request

Is it possible to apply the tender even we have temporary corporate tax debt? Could temporary corporate tax debt should be stated as exclusion in Declaration on honour on exclusion criteria and selection criteria.
Answer

Situation of exclusion concerning the legal entities are explicitly defined in the Article 2.6.10 of PRAG as well as the Declaration on honour on exclusion criteria and selection criteria document, Article 2.6.10.1.1(b) specifically explains exclusion as a result of tax related issues. Tenderers’ situation regarding these criteria is at the discretion of Evaluation Committee and the Contracting Authority cannot give its prior opinion on the matter.


	Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

E.1
Annex II + III :
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
Lot 8
8.5.6
Please be informed that following specification was added 





























































































to the to the Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer. 
8.5.6. The door mechanisms shall be of a mechanical structure which provides opening by shaft driven from electric motors. 

Please also refer to the Changes to the Tender Dossier No: 3.


	Document Name

Related Section and title (If applicable)

Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)

E.2
Appendix 1.3 to the TS – Mounting system
-
-
Please be informed that “REINFORCED CONCRETE FOUNDATION FORMWORK-REINFORCEMENT PLAN” table has been changed. Please also refer to the Changes to the Tender Dossier No: 3.
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